From: Andrew Isar [mailto:aisar@millerisar.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:52 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Magna5 LLC Name and Address Notification

Dear Mr. King:

Magna5 LLC (“Company”), by the attached notice, notifies the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission  (“Commission”) that effective November 1, 2016 the Company is changing its name from X5 OpCo LLC to Magna5 LLC.    Further, the Company notifies the Board of a change in the Company’s headquarters address effective immediately.  

This name change is part of a rebranding initiative associated with the completion of a Commission-approved asset acquisition in Washington (see Docket No. UT-152079) and throughout the U.S., and is not the result of a corporate reorganization or change of control.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Questions may be addressed to the undersigned.

MILLER ISAR, INC.

Andrew O. Isar

Regulatory Consultants to
Magna5 LLC (fka X5 OpCo LLC)

   253.851.6700
   aisar@millerisar.com            
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This message is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 et seq., and may not be opened without the consent of the named recipient(s). The information contained in this message may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named, and may be subject to the consultant-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (253) 851-6700. Thank you

For more information regarding Miller Isar, Inc., please visit us at www.millerisar.com
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